



COLNBROOK WITH POYLE PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held at Colnbrook Village Hall 22nd June 2021 at 7.30pm

Started 7.30pm

Members Present: Councillors (Cllr) Escott (In the Chair), Bedi, Oakley, Rana, Small, Richardson

Officer Present: Mr R J Endacott – Locum Clerk

Members of the Public: 4

SBC: 1

Press: 0

REF:		ACTION POINTS
PC/20/120	<p>1. Chair's Welcome</p> <p>The Chair welcomed those present for the 61st meeting.</p>	
PC/20/121	<p>2. Receive and Approve Apologies for Absence</p> <p>Cllr Anup Babuta Cllr Dexter Smith Cllr Kashan Bennett</p>	
PC/20/122	<p>3. Declaration of Interest</p>	
PC/20/123	<p>4. Public Session</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Have appointments been based on merits and ability in the roles? • Survey deadline has been extended to 25/6/21 • 219 submissions so far, need more submissions. • Questions are not focused on Colnbrook issues such as shopping centres. • Forums are more effective than questionnaires • Can the Parish council progress projects if SBC is unable to do so? • Questions from public need a response • Cllr Rana – Awards published in magazine 	

PC/20/024	<p>5. Minutes: -</p> <p>a. Approved as a correct record the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 4th May 2021. Proposed by Cllr Escott, seconded by Cllr Rana, carried.</p> <p>6. Matters Arising from the above minutes</p>	
PC/20/125	<p>7. Planning: - To consider any new planning applications relating to the Parish of Colnbrook with Poyle.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • application P/19453/000 for 34, Rodney Way, Colnbrook, Slough, SL3 0PN - Erection of a fence around the garden boundary of 34 Rodney Way • Unit 3, Blackthorne Road, Slough, SL3 Submission of details pursuant to condition 5 (Samples of materials), 6 (Construction Traffic Management Plan) & 7 (Working Method Statement) of planning permission P/09881/008 dated 30/10/2020 <p>Cllr Bedi – What is the exact application for and the materials used for this?</p> <p>For clarity - Objections or observations which are raised by the Parish as a statutory consultee are considered by the planning committee of the Borough Council, but may not necessarily be accepted.</p>	
PC/20/126	<p>8. Motion regarding Recreation Ground Proposed by Cllr Oakley and seconded by Cllr Small Repairs are needed in the recreation ground, £10k is required for this. The motion proposes that the Services Committee is allocated the money for urgent repairs and upgrade to the recreation ground. All works will be overseen by the clerk and money will be regulated by the Finance and Policy Committee.</p> <p>Cllr Rana – Speaking in favour of the motion, Money that can be used as required will speed up the process.</p> <p>Carried unanimously</p>	
PC/20/127	<p>9. Feedback from Auditor Emergency meeting for AGAR to be held 29/6/21 for a formal discussion.</p>	
PC/20/128	<p>10. Finance and Policy Committee update To ratify the payments sheet 2 Gross amount £11,853.92 One objection to Matties payments, until tick list is checked. Also, Window Flowers looks expensive, needs a new contractor Proposed by: Cllr Escott Seconded by: Cllr Oakley Carried unanimously</p>	NR to update

